CITY OF CANBY BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES City Council Chambers + Zoom August 9, 2022

<u>Committee Members Present:</u> Mindy Montecucco, Bruce Parker, Britt Ash, Jeff Springer, Cliff Ash, Mike Hemelstrand

Others Present: Tyler Nizer (Staff Liaison), Emma Porricolo (Staff Liaison), Greg Parker (City Council Liaison), Ron (Heritage and Landmarks), Robert and Susan Bitter (citizens)

Call to Order: 6:36 pm by Mindy

Minutes of July 2022 Meeting: Approved, with 2 amendments

Public Comment: Robert and Susan Bitter discussed bike safety concerns, including need to clear bike lanes of debris and foliage, need for better traffic light timing at Hwy 99E crossings, and other items listed in their letter to the B&P Committee. Mindy will make Public Works aware of bike lane clearing needs, and Mindy and Bruce will forward the Bitter's letter to the Traffic and Safety Committee.

New Business/Staff and Council Update

- Welcome Emma Porricolo, city planner and new staff liaison. Emma will send development plans for larger projects to B&P Committee, especially when traffic and transportation are concerned.
- Update from Greg:
 - o Public Works will maintain Goods Bridge (on Ivy). Jeff Snyder is now Public Works Director (along with Parks and Rec Dept), hoping to recruit for Parks and Rec.
 - Walnut extension is in preliminary stages, has just been surveyed. Some of that property has potential for multi-family housing. The road project expected completion is within 2 years. Other road projects include Locust (4th-10th), NE Territorial, 4-way stop at N. Redwood and Territorial, S Ivy. Plan for some county roads to be absorbed into the City of Canby in 2026-2027.
 - o Transit: E-buses, 11 new shelters. A traffic counter will be placed on the gun club road.
 - o The community park will have 2 new bathrooms and more parking, overgrown vegetation will be eradicated

Old Business:

• Tyler reports Traverso section potholes are 90% finished with being filled

- A \$50,000 small grant from the city may be available, Tyler will update the committee when more is known.
- Jamie will meet with Dan Miller re: Traverso
- More directional signs in the city, to the existing Logging Road are being considered
- There will be new crosswalks at Locus and Territorrial.
- Parks and Rec master plan update will be given at next week's City Council meeting
- Bruce would like to know if there will be bike lanes at the location of the new development on 13th & Sequoia
- Mindy will speak with Jamie and Dan Miller about safety concerns local property owners have re: Traverso phase 2 by Elisha Rd. She would like to plan another walk-through of that section
- Etiquette rules are now posted on existing Logging Road, Bruce will post a picture on Facebook
- Bruce suggests a stripe to demarcate lanes, and "keep right" signage at the underpass on the Logging Road. His motion was approved to present it to the Parks and Rec dept
- Jeff presented a map showing where potential signs could be posted to show logging road access downtown
- Greg reports that the new ramp from the bridge to 99E by Fred Meyer will be there by the end of the year.
- Mindy asked Emma to share the plans for Pine St. improvements, and to plan for logging road access signs on Pine, at 9th and 11th.
- Jerry Nelzen will be invited to the September meeting.
- Outreach update from Britt: A few Facebook postings have been made on the Logging Road page, Bruce will post photos of the new signs.

Adjourn: Meeting adjourned at 8:04 pm. Next meeting is 6:30 pm on September 13th, 2022 at City Hall.